General Offices: 1Vyrince 2-6000
Sales Office: LOcust 8-5880

WFLN

9200
FM | Il 3200 RIDGE AVENUE, PHILADELPHTIA 28, PENNA,

May 12, 1958

Kermit Geary
R.D. 2, Box 298
Walnutport, Pa.

Dear Sir:

Your report of our signals dated March 19, 1958 is both
correct and much gppreciated, The times and the copy of
the log are the same as our log.

We wish to thank you for the report and your interest in
WFLN. At the present, we sre having some difficulties with

the AM. We hope to have these over with and be on the air
in about a month,

Very truly yours,

%v, ,
FPredrick Chagse;’4£QALAt;7

Chief Engineer

PHILADELPHIA'S FIRST STATION FOR FINE MUSIC



